
 
 
         
TO:  Faculty and Staff          
  Independence School District          

   
FROM:  Allison Kisner 
  Foundation Executive Director 
 
RE:  The School District of Independence Foundation, Inc. 
 
The School District of Independence established a 501(c)(3) Foundation in 1992 which administers 
over 200 separate funds serving a variety of district, student and staff needs, especially in the area of 
post high school scholarships.  All donations are tax deductible as allowed by law.  The Foundation has 
its own Board of Directors and is an incorporated entity through the State of Missouri. 
 
We will be glad to work with you on memorial gifts, wills, trusts and estates or in any other way you may 
want to help.  Thank you for your support of this effort. 
 
If you are currently helping us with a monthly payroll deduction, we thank you!  If not, please consider 
beginning one by enrolling online when signing up for benefits or completing the form below and 
returning it to the Business Office.  Our employees who give $1.00 or more to the Foundation each 
payday contributed over $ 35,000.00 last year.  Thanks to each of you! 
 

 
 

 
**************************************************************************************************** 

PAYROLL DEDUCTION CARD 
   

Name____________________________________________ Employee No._____________________ 
 
Address___________________________________City________________State______Zip________ 
 
Telephone Number ____________________________ 
 
Building or Office Location______________________________________________________ 
 
 
 Yes, I would like to designate a deduction from my paycheck to be placed in The   
  School District of Independence Foundation, Inc.  
 
  $________ per month to Debby Lewis Memorial (I.A.E.O.P.)   
 
  
  $________ per month to _____________________________________Fund 
                     (Specify Fund) 
         
 

  $________ per month to _____________________________________Fund 
                     (Specify Fund) 
 
 
    
          
          Signature             Date 
 
7/15/2013 
 


